

RADFORD BAND BOOSTERS
09/18/23 MEETING

1. Meeting was called to order by Vice President Donna Sams. The following members were present: Daniel Frankenberger, Eirin Kiser, Cathy Caldwell, George Saunders, Donna Sams, Melissa Sadler

2. **Treasurer Report-**

As of July 1st- we had around \$15,000. Currently we have around \$7,800. After the fall expenses of letter writing campaign, competition expenses, and sweatshirt purchases we should end up having around a \$4000 balance (give or take).

3. **Fundraising-**

Donation Letter Campaign- Donna is working with Bill on this. This is Bill's last year doing it and Donna will be working closely with him to learn the process and (hopefully) take it over :) Will be looking for and thinking of new donors that may be interested in reaching out to in the future.

Concessions/Donuts- We will be serving donuts at the following games:
Sept 22, Oct. 20, and at least one Playoff game

4. **Band Director's Report-**

Daniel feels like it was a very good summer! He and George feel like there was much better attendance for practices, which much better helped with learning the show quicker! This year we are class 2A. We are waiting for the Vinyls for the show to come in, and may need to come up with a temporary prop for the show, Daniel and George are going to look into that. We are very pleased with the new equipment and new instruments!

Ken and Scott Sadler are going to be doing the transporting for us this year (Uhauls) for the competitions.

Uniforms will be worn starting this week!

Upcoming events-

First Concert- (Winter concert)- December 7

